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I. Refer to the attached sign-in sheet from the mandatory pre-bid meeting. 

 

II. Another (optional) walk through of the Athletic Shelter is available for those that need it 

at 10AM on Tuesday September 2nd. 

 

III. Questions and Answers: 

 
1. Where is the staging area for construction going to be? Like for dumpsters, storage, etc. 
 
Response: The Contractor may use the parking lot adjacent to the Athletic Shelter for the 
dumpster and staging.  Provide a temporary fence and signage.  Refer to G-001. 
 
2. Regarding the dumpster location, if it’s on grass will we need to include costs to restore 

the turf? 
 

Response: The Contractor shall restore any lawn that is disturbed during construction 
activities. 

 
3. Will contractors be able to park at the parking lot at the building during construction? Or 

do we have to park elsewhere? 
 

Response: Yes, the Contractor will have access to the parking lot adjacent to the Athletic 
Shelter.   

 
4. Who is going to remove the old items that are laying around? 

 
Response: The State will arrange for Items to be removed prior to demo. 

 
5. Section 00120-Supplementary Instructions mentions details for final cleaning. 

a. Will this be expected for contractors to do a final cleaning for occupancy? There 
are a lot of damaged finishes (like the flooring, etc) 
 

Response: Yes, the Contractor shall provide final cleaning of the facility.  The damage to the 
floor is noted as an existing condition. 

 
6. General Note 9 on G-002 states that all existing furnishings/contents are to be protected. 

What is the expectation of level of protection and which items are to be protected? 
 



 

Response: It is the Contractor’s responsibility to determine protection based upon 
construction activities.  Items to be protected include historic building elements, equipment, 
etc.  

 
7. General Note 12 on G-002 says that the interior of the building is to be maintained in a 

clean condition. What are the expectations for this since it’s not in a clean condition 
now? 
 

Response: It is the Contractor’s responsibility to clean up all construction generated debris 
ongoing throughout the project.  At the end of the project, provide a final clean of the building. 

 
a. This note also calls for plastic barrier flooring protection, but the floor finishes are 

already damaged. 
 

Response: It is the Contractor’s responsibility to provide flooring protection to prevent any 
further flooring damage.  The Contractor will not be responsible for existing damage to 
finishes. 

 
b. Is there a temporary partition plan? Or at least an area that we are expected to 

close off with temporary partitions? 
 

Response: No temporary partitions are anticipated to be needed.  
 
 

8. Section 01 35 10 – Historic Building Treatment Procedures outlines the processes for 
working in historic buildings. General Note 18 on G-002 and at the meeting it was 
pointed out that the building is on the National Register of Historic Places and we are to 
take care to preserve the defining features of the Athletic Shelter and provide plans on 
how we are to protect and work around these items. What exactly would these items be? 

 
Response: Defining features include exterior and interior brick masonry, interior stair railings, 
wood brackets supporting balconies.  The expectation is that the Contractor will take care 
and coordinate with the Architect and State team to avoid irreversible alterations. 

 
9. General Note 21 says that the facility will remain in use by tenant and that it’s regularly 

used as a workout space. Are we to expect the general public to be in the building while 
we are working? 
 

Response: While the State may enter the building during construction.  The Tenant will not 
be using the facility as a workout space during construction.  No general public will be 
permitted to enter the building during construction. 
 
10. I see a signage spec but nothing is shown on the drawings can you clarify?  

 
Response: Drawing A-102 keynote 2 indicates occupancy sign. 

 

11. Wire mesh partition spec calls for a door. Drawings don’t show a door confirm? Also can 

you confirm the height of the wire mesh partition?  
 

Response: There is no door in the wire mesh partition.  Height of the enclosure to be 
coordinated with the mechanical condensing unit, approximately 48”. 



 

 

12. What space is available in the attic in order to apply the duct and attic insulation? 

 

Response: See below photo from the access door above the west stair door, refer to Drawing 
A-104 for access door locations.  It appears from previous drawings and from viewing 
through the access door that there is space to walk (at least hunched over) within the attic.   
 

 
 
Photo 1:  View of attic from access door. 
 

 

13.  Is GridShift Solar Lighting an acceptable substitution for the specified solar light? 

 

Response: GridShift is not an acceptable substitution.   DNR has an island standard solar light.  

In addition, the amount of lumens (30,000 specified) does not appear to be obtainable in a 

GridShift fixture.  Other performance differences include aimable/rotatable and charge time. 

 

 

IV. Drawing Modifications: 

 

Drawings:  

1. G-001: 



 

a. Staging and dumpster area noted.  Temporary Fence and signage to be provided 

at entrance to parking lot. 

 

2. AD-102: 

a. Add removal of wood panel at stair. 

 

3. A-102 

a. New prefinished insulated metal panel where wood panel is removed. 

 

 
 

Photo 2:  Wood Panel to be replaced with pre-finished insulated metal panel. 

 

END 
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